



P.O. Box 18 • 6402 Old Corydon Road
Henderson, Kentucky 42419
(800) 844-4832

July 5, 2017

Talina R. Mathews, Executive Director
Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40601

RE: Kenergy Corp. Notice and filing of Revised DSM Tariff Sheets

Dear Ms. Mathews:

Attached please find text changes Kenergy proposes to its tariff sheets 55, 55A, and 55B "Residential Weatherization A La Carte Program". These changes mirror the changes Big Rivers Electric, Kenergy's wholesale provider, recently filed. Please see Big River's tariff filing for additional details.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jeff Hohn", is written over a light blue circular background.

Jeff Hohn
President and CEO
Kenergy Corp.





Henderson, Kentucky

FOR ALL TERRITORY SERVED

Community, Town or City

PSC NO. 2

Second Revised SHEET NO. 55

CANCELLING PSC NO. 2

First Revised SHEET NO. 55

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Pilot Residential Weatherization A La Carte Program

Residential Weatherization A La Carte Program

Purpose

This program promotes increased implementation of weatherization improvements among residential ~~customers~~ members by paying an incentive ~~directly to third party contractor or~~ to eligible residential ~~customers~~ members who undertake and complete residential weatherization improvements in accordance with this program.

Availability

This DSM program's rates, terms and conditions are available to residential ~~customers~~ members subject to the limitations and eligibility requirements of this program and to the rules and regulations of this tariff.

Eligibility

A residential ~~customer~~ member served by Kenergy Corp., who undertakes and completes weatherization improvements, in accordance with this program. Program eligibility is based on the home and not the number of HVAC systems per home.

Member Incentives

Kenergy Corp. will provide a portion of the cost of approved residential weatherization improvements performed in accordance with this program including management costs. Kenergy's total reimbursement shall not exceed the amounts outlined below in Terms and Conditions.

Terms & Conditions

1. ~~Kenergy Corp. The member~~ will contract with a third-party contractor ("Contractor") that performs ~~weatherization projects for electric utilities duct sealing~~. Once the contractor has determined that a residential ~~customer~~ member's home is eligible for duct sealing as outlined in Item ~~52~~, residential weatherization may proceed. Any ~~customer~~ member-selected contractor's work and documentation must meet ~~the standards of~~

DATE OF ISSUE March 24, 2015

Month / Date / Year

DATE EFFECTIVE September 11, 2015

Month / Date / Year

ISSUED BY Jeff Hohn

(Signature of Officer)

TITLE President & CEO

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN CASE NO. 2015-00119 DATED September 11, 2015



Henderson, Kentucky

FOR ALL TERRITORY SERVED

Community, Town or City

PSC NO. 2

Second Revised SHEET NO. 55 A

CANCELLING PSC NO. 2

First Revised SHEET NO. 55 A

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Pilot Residential Weatherization A La Carte Program

the Building Performance Institute, Inc. ("BPI"). Failure to meet BPI work and documentation standards may void any reimbursements outlined below.

2. Kenergy Corp. will promote the program and submit residential customer names to Contractor.

2. Contractor will contact the residential customers from the names provided and manage the weatherization process.

2. Kenergy Corp. will pay the Contractor up to \$200 for the initial site visit. This fee will include an audit report, customer education materials and energy efficient lights.

Energy efficient lights include, but are not limited to, Compact Fluorescent Lights ("CFLs") and Light Emitting Diodes ("LED") lights. Commonwealth of Kentucky Department of Housing, Building and Construction standards

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Right: -0.02"

3.2 The Contractor will determine if the residential customer's home is eligible for duct sealing. Homes with a construction completion date within twenty-four months of the date of the site visit are not eligible for duct sealing. Homes eligible for duct sealing are those where 60% of the duct work is located outside conditioned spaces, i.e., duct work located in attic, crawl space, or unfinished basement. Eligible homes must be 3,000 square feet or less and not pose a safety or health risk to the residential customer or contractor. Homes in excess of 3,000 sq. ft. may be subject to additional fees, determined by the contractor and paid by the residential customer to the contractor. Duct sealing reimbursement for homes with 3,000 sq. ft. or less is based on the following schedule:

Home Heating Source	Paid by Kenergy
Electric	Up to \$500 1000
Gas	Up to \$250 500

Any balance exceeding Kenergy's reimbursement will be paid by the residential ~~customer~~member.

DATE OF ISSUE March 24, 2015

Month / Date / Year

DATE EFFECTIVE September 11, 2015

Month / Date / Year

ISSUED BY Jeff Hohn

(Signature of Officer)

TITLE President & CEO

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN CASE NO. 2015-00119 DATED September 11, 2015



Henderson, Kentucky

FOR ALL TERRITORY SERVED
Community, Town or City
PSC NO. 2
Original SHEET NO. 55B
CANCELLING PSC NO. 2

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Pilot Residential Weatherization A La Carte Program

4.3 Additional weatherization measures are available under this program and Kenergy's reimbursement for these measures, are based on the following schedule:

Additional Weatherization Measure	Electric-Heated Homes	Gas-Heated Homes
Attic Insulation	Up to \$500	Up to \$250
Floor/Crawl Space Insulation	Up to \$250	\$0
Smart/Programmable Thermostat	Up to \$30	Up to \$ 30

Any balance exceeding Kenergy's reimbursement will be paid by the residential customer/member.

5.4 To qualify for the additional weatherization measure incentives under this program, a Member must submit to Kenergy documentation supporting the purchase and installation of additional weatherization measures.

Attic insulation must achieve an additional value at R19 or achieve a total insulation value of R38

Floor insulation must achieve an additional insulating value of R11.

Should the residential customer/member need financing for any portion of the residential customer/member's cost, the residential customer/member may separately arrange financing or the contractor may assist the residential customer/member in applying for financing.

6.5 Big Rivers or Kenergy will complete all reimbursements upon completion of any of the above weatherization measures and submission of an application and required documentation.

Evaluation, Measurement and Verification

Kenergy Corp. will initiate a process of evaluation, measurement and verification for the program. The process will ensure the quality and effectiveness of the program and optimal use of resources.

DATE OF ISSUE March 24, 2015
Month / Date / Year

DATE EFFECTIVE September 11, 2015
Month / Date / Year

ISSUED BY Jeff Hohn
(Signature of Officer)

TITLE President & CEO

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN CASE NO. 2015-00119 DATED September 11, 2015



Henderson, Kentucky

FOR ALL TERRITORY SERVED

Community, Town or City

PSC NO. 2

Third Revised SHEET NO. 55

CANCELLING PSC NO. 2

Second Revised SHEET NO. 55

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Residential Weatherization A La Carte Program

Residential Weatherization A La Carte Program

Purpose

This program promotes increased implementation of weatherization improvements among residential members by paying an incentive to eligible residential members who undertake and complete residential weatherization improvements in accordance with this program.

Availability

This DSM program's rates, terms and conditions are available to residential members subject to the limitations and eligibility requirements of this program and to the rules and regulations of this tariff.

Eligibility

A residential member served by Kenergy Corp., who undertakes and completes weatherization improvements, in accordance with this program. Program eligibility is based on the home and not the number of HVAC systems per home.

Member Incentives

Kenergy Corp. will provide a portion of the cost of approved residential weatherization improvements performed in accordance with this program including management costs. Kenergy's total reimbursement shall not exceed the amounts outlined below in Terms and Conditions.

Terms & Conditions

1. The member will contract with a third-party contractor ("Contractor") that performs duct sealing. Once the contractor has determined that a residential member's home is eligible for duct sealing as outlined in Item 2, residential weatherization may proceed. Any member-selected contractor's work and documentation must meet Commonwealth of Kentucky Department of Housing, Building, and Construction standards.

DATE OF ISSUE June 30, 2017
Month / Date / Year

DATE EFFECTIVE July 31, 2017
Month / Date / Year

ISSUED BY 
(Signature of Officer)

TITLE President & CEO

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN CASE NO. DATED



Henderson, Kentucky

FOR ALL TERRITORY SERVED
Community, Town or City
PSC NO. 2
First Revised SHEET NO. 55B
CANCELLING PSC NO. 2
Original SHEET NO. 55B

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Residential Weatherization A La Carte Program

Should the residential member need financing for any portion of the residential member's cost, the residential member may separately arrange financing or the contractor may assist the residential member in applying for financing.

5. Big Rivers or Kenergy will complete all reimbursements upon completion of any of the above weatherization measures and submission of an application and required documentation.

Evaluation, Measurement and Verification

Kenergy Corp. will initiate a process of evaluation, measurement and verification for the program. The process will ensure the quality and effectiveness of the program and optimal use of resources.

DATE OF ISSUE June 30, 2017
Month / Date / Year
DATE EFFECTIVE July 31, 2017
Month / Date / Year
ISSUED BY [Signature]
(Signature of Officer)
TITLE President & CEO

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
IN CASE NO. DATED